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118 South Street T-h415
Easton, Maryland 21601 1id Nineteenth Century

This dwelling closely resembles its eastern neighbor, the Pinkney
House. Both have steeply pitched roofs and triangular louvered inserts
above second floor windows. This structure is smaller, however, and
has an unusual floor plan with an enclosed stair located in the
dining room.
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This small brick house is one of the three Victorian Gothic cottages
on South Street. It is two stories plus an attic in height. The steeply
pitched roof has overhanging eaves and exposed roof joists, Cornice and
eaves are edged with flat, undecorated boards. S L

Bright orange common brick is used for the entire structurejit is laid
in one over seven common bond., Window openings divide the structure into
two bays wide and two deebp. Rectangular in plan, the structure has a
gable front with triangular arch window openings on. the second floor.

Two over two sashes are held in narrow frames; the triangular opening above
the sash is filled with louvers. A triangular opening with louvers also
ventilates the attic. The steep roof and these triangular arches windows
give a strong vertical quality to the simple structure. S

A hipped-roof porch with ornamental curved brackets and square posts
shelters the front of the building. The main entrance is in the west bay.
Transom lights and sidelights with lower panels surround the four panel door.

Entry is directly into the front room which runs the entire width of
the structure. The house is two rooms deep and the enclosed stair rises
against the east wall at the rear of the structure., There is a secondary
entrance into the back, dining room and a frame addition to the rear.

A fireplace exists- in the dining room; its~ rectangular opening is
decorated by a simple mantle shelf. Window and door frames are flat and
undecorated.

Used as a single family residence, the building is in serious need
of repair.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house is significant for its architecture, Its picturesque
roof and ¥ictorian Gothic detailing contribute to the great variety of
nineteenth century building in the town. The three cottages are quite
compatible with the frame structures on the street, contributing a
richness which makes this one of the most interesting - if modest -
blocks in the town$

The cottages have been sitributed to Richard Upjohn, the well-known
nineteenth century architect who designed the Christ Church Rectory {(T-15)
and the Trippe-Beale House (T-45) both on South Street, This attribution
has not been thoroughly investigated, Window and dormer treatment, as
well as roof configuration, do resemble that of the Christ Church Rectory.,
The modesty of these structures would lend a certan question that an
architect of Mr. Upjohn's standing would have been able to accept such
a small commission,

L80/F191 Annie R, Trippe added this land to her corner property in
L85/F309 1874. Four years later she sold the lot and house, to Mary H.

Will Rec. Haskins. By the will of Mary Haskins, it was devised to Barclay
L13/F440 H. Trippe. John Michael bought it in 1904 for $650.00 and his
Llhz/FZleurviving heir, Rebecca E. Dulin sold it to T.  Carroll Dulin in
L163/F6 1912, Harry Fox acquired it in 1925. It remained in the Fox
L204/F309 family until 1975 when Rosie Bantum bought it. The frontage on
L497/F381 the south side of South Street is 22 feet, with a depth of 103 feet.

* Other noticable modest dwellings here are #111, 113, and 115 (T-460)
and the Easton Art Academy (T-19) at the corner of South and Harrison. The
structures on the north side of the street are threatened with demolition
by the town. It would be an unfortunate loss, disrupting the unity and
integrity of the street.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Victorian Cottage

118 South Street 7
Easton Quad, 1942, PR 1974
N

Mraleinic = gl
R e EASTON . -
m . (BM38) g .

| IO

.IE\EQQ.]:

EDMUNDSON NECK
%l
../
404 1060000 FEET ¥ 5 406 STUMPTOWN 1 8 M/ * 407 (TRAPPE) Ta0g
OxFORD 8 M1 TRAPPE 67 MI. 5761 1l NE
. SCALE 1:24000
vey L 7 —
* 1000 0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 © 6000 70C
MN [ == T 1 1
[‘éNi : 1 5 0 1 KILOMET
oy B R | [k T e y .







e B e

118 Souru

o, MD

ErS

Noeru Ecevation]
ML FeITZ
JU.‘..x/ 193,

10912 ANVIAMYW ‘NOLSV3
133M1S aNOWVIQ 015
"l 'SHYITIIM - NONMIA 8 4




